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FE Sent For:

<END>



Walkenhorst Barb_er, Sarah

- —
From: Anderson, Bethany
Sent: Friday, February 05, 2016 1:.52 PM
To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah
Subject: AB 633 Amendment
Attachments: Doc - 2-5-16, 10-56 AM.pdf; ATT00001.txt

Sarah,
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Bethany

#6.8077
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 633

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 1jline 3: before that line insert:

'3 - “SectioN 1f. 69.20 (3) (e) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 69.20 (3) (e) (intro.) Public use indexes of certificates of birth, death, or
5 marriage, divorce, domestic partnership and termination of domestic ar:tnershi

6 or annulment, or marriage documents that are filed in the system of vital statistics
7 at the state or local level are accessible only by inspection at the office of the state
8 registrar or of a local registrar and may not be copied or reproduced except as follows:

+##+NOTE: The instructions I received included adding the term “marriage” after the
word “death.” However, it appears there is also a reference to “marriage documents” in
the existing text after “annulment.” It is unclear to me whether both references are
needed. Ibelieve “marriage documents,” as used elsewhere in the statutes, would include
a certificate of marriage. Can you please confirm whether both references are needed?

9 SEcCTION 1h. 69.20 (3) (e) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
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69.20 (3) (e) 2. Indexes of eertificates record of death ex, marriage, divorce,

domestic partnership and termination of domestic partnership, or annulment may

be copied or reproduced for the public after 24 months have elapsed from the year
in which the event occurred.”. ~

(END)
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1, line 3: before that line insert:

“SEcTION 1f. 69.20 (3) (e) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

69.20 (3) (e) (intro.) Public use indexes of certificates of birth, death, er
marriage, divorce, domestic partnership and termination of domestic partnership,
or annulment, or marriage documents that are filed in the system of vital statistics
at the state or local level are accessible only by inspection at the office of the state

registrar or of a local reglstrar and may not be copied or reproduced except as follows:

Ty

****NOTE The 1nstruct10ns 1 recelved mcluded addmg the term ¢ marrlage” aﬂ;er the -
word “death.” However, it appears there is also a reference to “marriage documents” i \
the existing text after “annulment.” It is unclear to me whether both references are |

i
‘,

needed. Ibelieve “marnage documents,” as used elsewhere in the statutes, would include
a certificate of marriage. Can you please confirm Whether both references are needed‘? e

SEcTION 1h. 69.20 (3) (e) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
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69.20 (3) (e) 2. Indexes of eertificates record of death er, marriage, divorce,

domestic partnership and termination of domestic partnership, or annulment may

be copied or reproduced for the public after 24 months have elapsed from the year
in which the event occurred.”.

(END)
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